COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA

Pineville Meeting Hut
Tuesday, July 10, 2018
6:30 p.m.



)

a)
b)

2)

3)

4)

3)
6)
7

8)

9)

10)

NORTH CAROLINA

PINEVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA
6:30 P.M. - PINEVILLE HUT MEETING FACILITY
TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
TUESDAY, JULY 10, 2018

Call Meeting To Order:

Pledge Allegiance to the Flag: (DP)
Moment of Silence:

Adoption of Agenda:

Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting of June 12, 2018
No Work Session held in June

Consent Agenda:
The following items are included: a) Financial Report as of 06/30/18 (Richard Dixon).

Public Comment:
Public Hearings: None
Old Business: None

New Business:

A.  1-485 South Express Lanes Project Update: Warren Cooksey of the NC Turnpike
Authority, with the assistance of RS&H Consultants, will give a presentation on the
status of Express Lanes Project on 1-485 (INFORMATIONAL).

B. Hazard Mitigation Plan Update (Travis Morgan) -- Review of Hazard Mitigation
Plan (INFORMATIONAL).

C.  Staff Update:

1) Manager’s Report
2) Calendar of Events

Closed Session - Discussion of matters pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(5).

Adjourn:




MINUTES

Minutes from the Regular
Meeting of June 12, 2018

(No Work Session Held in June)



Pindle

MINUTES OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2018

The Town Council of the Town of Pineville met in Regular Session on Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Hut Meeting
Facility in Pineville.

ATTENDANCE

Mayor: Jack Edwards

Mayor Pro-Tem: David Phillips

Council Members: Debbie Fowler, Melissa Davis and Joe Maxim
Town Manager: Ryan Spitzer

Planning Director: Travis Morgan

Town Clerk: Barbara Monticello

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Edwards at 6:29 p.m. Anyone that wished to speak on an item was asked to sign
the speaker's list.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Town Clerk, Barbara Monticello, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Mayor Edwards called for a moment of silence to remember long-time residents, Holt Earnhardt, Janet Blankenship and Jim
Miller Sr. who all passed as well as Thomas Maxim, brother of Council Member, Joe Maxim. Mayor Edwards stressed the
importance of spending time with a loved one. He also asked that we remember those in the military and those in the police
and fire departments across the country who put their lives on the line for us each and every day.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Adoption of the Agenda:
Hearing no changes to the agenda, a motion was made by Council Member Joe Maxim and seconded by Council Member
Debbie Fowler to adopt the agenda as is. There were ayes by all and the agenda was adopted as is.

Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting of May 12, 2018 (No Work Session Held in May).
Hearing no comments or changes to minutes, Mayor Pro Tem Phillips moved to approve the minutes. Council Member
Debbie Fowler seconded the motion and there were ayes by all to approve the minutes as is. Motion passed 4-0.

Consent Agenda:

The only item on the Consent Agenda was: a) Financial Report as of 5/31/18; Council Member Melissa Davis moved to
approve the Consent Agenda as is with Council Member Debbie Fowler seconding the motion. There were ayes by all and the
Consent Agenda was approved 4-0.

June 12, 2018 Page 1



PUBLIC COMMENT:

Jane Shutt — Ms. Shutt, of Pineville Neighbors Place, announced the group had finally found a place in which to operate.
They will be working out of the building located on the comer of North Polk St. and Industrial Drive. She noted they had 35
volunteers lined up to help clean, paint and move in. To date, the organization has spent a total of $13K assisting 115 people
in need. A total of 1,000 water bottles were distributed to teachers during Teacher Appreciation Week in May. Pineville
Neighbors also received a grant from BB&T.

John Rinko -Mr. John Rinko, a resident of Pineville for 6 years, talked about his vision for Pineville.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Public Hearing for Proposed Townhome Project - (Travis Morgan). Mr. Morgan stated that this was the second
continuation of the public hearing for this project. Council Member Joe Maxim moved to re-open the public hearing with
Council Member Debbie Fowler seconding the motion. There were ayes by all and the public hearing was opened at
6:37 p.m.

Mr. Morgan continued, stating that there were four items from last meeting that still needed to be resolved:

1) Changes to allow the possibility of getting an extra 120’ for an extra right hand turn lane from Cranford Drive were
made including a 6’ Sidewalk along Cranford and to to taper into existing sidewalks adjacent to Ridgely Green.

2) Water pressure issue — Mr. Morgan received a Willingness to Serve letter from Charlotte Water. He also obtained
water pressure measurements from three different fire hydrants in the area. The results were 650, 750 and 750
gallons of water flow per hour which met or exceeded the minimum requirements.

3) Buffer along the property line — applicant has agreed to a 20 foot building setback and buffer from adjacent
residential properties with a 100% evergreen planting buffer as shown on the plans and needed clarification
between landscaping and/or fencing for certain areas. Council Member Debbie Fowler asked if the applicant had
agreed to give the town additional R-O-W. Mr. Morgan responded that they did.

There was some discussion as to whether the buffer should be evergreens or fencing. All agreed that a new, wood
fence would be best, however, the question remained as to who would be responsible for maintaining the fence. The
original fence was required by Ridgely Green but Mr. Morgan was not certain if the HOA maintained it or if each
homeowner was responsible for it. Ms. Shirley Wheeler, a resident of Ridgely Green, spoke to the issue stating that
each individual homeowner was responsible for maintaining their portion of the fence, not the HOA.

After additional discussion, it was decided that various Evergreens of 4 feet, 6 feet and 8 feet in height and a minimum
caliber of 2 inches, would be used as buffer along the adjacent properties and a wood fence along to the West property
boundary adjacent to Mr. Phillips property tapered down for road visibility to match the existing fence. Council Member
Joe Maxim added that if anyone’s fence from Ridgely Green was damaged during construction, the builder should fix it
and asked the applicant that a residential relations group be set up for any complaints or concerns from Ridgely Green
residents as well as new home buyers.

Hearing no further comments or questions, Mayor Pro Tem Phillips moved to close the Public Hearing. Council Member
Fowler seconded the motion and the Public Hearing was closed at 7:03 p.m.

Council Member Joe Maxim moved to approve the townhome project with evergreens bordering Ridgely Green and a
tapered wood fence between Mr. Phillips property and the development. Council Member Melissa Davis seconded the
motion and there were ayes by all. Mayor Edwards thanked everyone for their input and for remaining professional by
working the differences out.

June 12, 2018 Page 2



OLD BUSINESS:

A. Amending Town Code to allow for Proposed Changes to the Parking Regulations — (Travis Morgan). Mr.
Morgan stated that changes to the parking ordinance had been discussed previously and this discussion was to
finalize and adopt those changes. Items that had been discussed at an earlier meeting and reworked included:

Clarification on yard definitions

Allowing more front yard to be used for parking if paved

Clarifying rules for vehicles, equipment and trailers parking in front, side and rear yards
Limiting front yard vehicles and equipment to 1.5 per bedroom (down from 2 currently).
Specifically clarify yellow painted curbs prohibited parking

e o o o o

Hearing no comments or questions, Mayor Pro Tem Phillips moved to adopt the amendments to the parking ordinance as
presented with Council Member Melissa Davis seconding the motion. There were ayes by all and the changes were
adopted 4-0.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Set Tax Rate/Electric Rates/Phone Rates and other Town Fees (Richard Dixon). Finance Director, Richard
Dixon, officially set the tax rate at $0.38 per $100 of valuation for the Town of Pineville noting that there was no tax
increase for this year. Additionally, there were no changes to the town’s Fee Schedule other than to add a
“Wedding Package” to the Hut rental fees. Telephone and electric rates also remained the same. Council Member
Debbie Fowler moved to adopt the rates as presented. Council Member Joe Maxim seconded the motion. There
were ayes by all and the rates were adopted.

B. Adopt FY2018-19 Budget (Ryan Spitzer) — Mr. Spitzer stated that the public hearing for the FY2018-19 Budget was
held in May but was now being presented for adoption. Council Member Joe Maxim commented that the budget
process was laid out really well, there were good conversations held and an overall job well done. Mayor Pro Tem
David Phillips moved to adopt the FY2018-2019 Budget with Council Member Joe Maxim seconding the motion.
There were ayes by all and the budget was passed and adopted as is. Manager Spitzer thanked the Department
Heads for their efforts as did Mayor Edwards

C. FY2018 Budget Amendment (Richard Dixon) - Finance Director, Richard Dixon, stated that at year-end, there are
usually several budget adjustments that are needed in order to balance the expenditures for the year. All of these
are combined into one Budget Amendment and presented at the end of the budget year. Tim Kopacz, Electric
Manager, gave an explanation of the large amendment that was needed in the Electric Department which was
mostly due to contract labor costs associated with the Jack Hughes Park sub-station relocation project. He
explained that he, along with everyone else, thought the power agency would absorb the cost of relocating the
generator but they didn't. Right now, the department is 9% over budget with the project. Hearing no further
comments, Council Member, Joe Maxim, moved to approve the year-end budget amendment. Council Member
Debbie Fowler seconded the motion and there were ayes by all to approve the amendment as presented.

D. Adopt Formal Procurement Policy (Ryan Spitzer) — Manager Spitzer stated that the town did not have a
Procurement Policy in place. As of July 1, 2018, all municipalities will need to follow the Uniform Guidance Policy of
Procurement as established by the Federal Government for any project using federal funds. This was a good time to
establish a policy that all departments of the town could follow, plus, it was just good business practice to have a
policy in place. Council Member Melissa Davis moved to adopt the procurement policy, seconded by Council
Member Debbie Fowler. There were ayes by all and the policy was adopted.

E. Adopt Resolution Authorizing Electronic Payments (Richard Dixon) — Mr. Dixon explained that every purchase
required a pre-audit authorization attached to it but with P-Card and gas purchases it was very difficult to do that. By
signing the resolution, it allows the town to engage in these electronic payments without having to obtain pre-audit

June 12, 2018 Page 3



authorization but it also requires the Finance Officer to write a policy on how these transactions are fo be handled.
Mr. Dixon will write the policy and then bring it to Council for approval and adoption. Council Member Debbie Fowler
moved to adopt the Resolution Authorizing Electronic Payments, seconded by Council Member Melissa Davis.
There were ayes by all and the resolution was adopted.

F. Staff Update: Mr. Spitzer provided an update on the following:

o Advertising for the splash pad will go in the newspaper on 6/14/18 and a pre-bid meeting is set for 6/28/18 at the
Belle Johnston Center. Bids are due 7/12/18. We are currently 30 days behind schedule.

¢ Lending Tree is moving forward with their due diligence. Five different architectural firms have viewed the mill
and moving through the “brownfields” process.

» Storybook will be installed this week at Lake Park. Stories will be changed out periodically by Mecklenburg
County Library system.

¢ The July/August issue of Pineville Today will be the last one to be mailed out to residents. Future issues will be
available at set locations which will be listed in this issue and posted on the website.
Mr. Spitzer is planning on having a Work Session on 6/25/18.

Mr. Spitzer reminded everyone that Unwind Tea & Coffee is having music from 7-9 pm every Thursday
throughout June.

ADJOURNMENT

At 7:45 p.m. a motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Phillips and seconded by Council Member Debbie Fowler to
adjourn the meeting. There were ayes by all and the meeting adjourned.

Jack Edwards, Mayor

ATTEST:

Barbara Monticello, Town Clerk

e e e T e

June 12, 2018 Page 4



CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

a) Finance Report as of 06/30/18



Revenues

Town of Pineville
Budget vs. Actual

Expenditures

6/30/2018
%

Budget Actual of Budget
Property Tax S 6,351,000 S 6,650,572 104.72%
Prepared Food Tax 610,000 678,513 111.23%
Room Occupancy 550,000 546,108 92.56%
Franchise Tax 860,000 993,545 115.53%
Sales Tax 1,122,000 1,342,951 119.69%
Storm Water 340,000 342,462 100.72%
Powell Bill 199,000 201,760 101.39%
Other 790,446 1,535,691 194.28%
Appropriated Fund Balance 570,712 570,712  100.00%
Appropriated Storm Water Fund Balance 161,125 161,125  100.00%
Total S 11,594,283 § 13,023,439 112.33%
Governing Board S 519,000 S 407,105 78.44%
Administration 714,647 663,056 92.78%
Zoning 274,824 258,405 94.03%
Police 5,473,498 5,071,693 92.66%
Fire 1,026,200 960,059 93.55%
Public Works 610,672 556,891 91.19%
Powell Bill 199,000 190,353 95.65%
Storm Water 501,125 456,025 91.00%
Sanitation 425,000 387,143 91.09%
Recreation 455,600 406,821 89.25%
Cultural/Tourism 1,365,717 1,228,377 89.94%
Cemetery 4,000 3,314 82.85%

Non operating -
Contingency 25,000 - 0.00%
Total S 11,594,283 S 10,589,241 91.33%



Town Of Pineville

Johnston Road Realignment

6/30/18

Road Realignment Revenue
DOT grant
General Fund Balance

Total Road Realignment Revenue

Road Realignment Expense
Land/Building
Engineering

Construction

Total Road Realignment Expense

FY17 FY18 Total Project
Project Budget

1,957,000 1,957,000 1,557,000

- 1,957,000 1,957,000 1,557,000

B 731,228 731,228 725,000

- 9,931 79,931 307,000

- . 925,000

- 811,159 811,159 1,957,000




Town Of Pineville
Splash Pad/Dog Park

6/30/18

Cultural & Tourism Reserves
Part F Grant

Total Part F Grant Revenue

Part F Grant Expense
6201.7200.70

Total Part F Grant Expense

Total Project

FY17 FY18 Project Budget
- 361,460 361,460 361,460
- - - 361,460
. 361,460 361,460 722,920
32,656 60,251 92,907 722,920
32,656 60,251 92,907 722,920




Revenues
Electric

Expenditures
Administration & Billing Support
Purchased electricity
Operations and Maintenance
Transfer to Rate Stabilization Fund
Total

Town of Pineville
Electric Fund

6-30-2018
%

Budget Actual of Budget
14,184,266 13,351,037 94.13%
484,066 688,223 142.18%
9,886,279 8,668,572 87.68%
3,596,500 3,022,593 84.04%
217,421 217,421 100.00%
14,184,266 12,596,809 88.81%



Revenues
ILEC

Expenditures
Support, Facilities, Operations
Customer Service
Executive & Planning

Total

Town of Pineville
ILEC Telephone Fund

6/30/2018
%

Budget Actual of Budget
2,247,877 2,617,866 116.46%
1,066,545 1,313,390 123.14%

579,927 110,003 18.97%

601,405 799,791 132.99%
2,247,877 2,223,184 98.90%



Revenues
CLEC

Expenditures
Support, Facilities, Operations
Executive & Planning

Total

Town of Pineville
CLEC Telephone Fund
6/30/2018

%
Budget Actual of Budget

2,133,100 2,103,552 98.61%

1,741,156 2,203,330 126.54%
391,944 156,560 39.94%

2,133,100 2,359,891 110.63%




OLD BUSINESS

None



NEW BUSINESS

A. 1-485 South Express Lanes Project
Update

B. Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
C. Staff Update:

1) Manager’s Report
2) Calendar of Events



Memorandllm NORTH CAROLINA

To:  Mayor and Town Council
From: Barbara Monticello
Date: 7/6/2018

Re: 1-485 Presentation

As was mentioned to you earlier, the NC Turnpike Authority, along with
assistance from RS&H Consultants, wanted to provide Council with an update on
the 1-485 Express Lanes Project. Warren Cooksey from the NCTA will be in
attendance, as will representatives from RS&H Consulting.

INFORMATIONAL



Memorandum Pineville

PLANNING & ZONING

To:  Town Council
From: Travis Morgan
Date: 7/10/2018

Re:  Hazard Mitigation Plan Update (Informational Item)

To maintain our top National Flood Insurance Program rating the Town and Mecklenburg county needs
to periodically update and resubmit our hazard mitigation plan. This plan is one of the reasons why we
have a storm water ordinance and other land development regulation to prevent damage from flood
events. The most obvious benefit with this plan is that Pineville residents enjoy much lower flood
insurance premiums. Attached is the latest report presented to you as an informational item. Let me
know if you have any questions. No further action is required at this time.



=3

Pinéville

NORTH CAROLINA

Mecklenburg County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan
Annual Progress Report (2018) - Town of Pineville

1 Introduction

To maintain the Community Rating System (CRS) status within the National Flood Insurance Program, the
Town of Pineville is required to provide an annual status update of the implementation of each of the
mitigation actions the town proposed in the Mecklenburg County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation
Plan (HMP). The plan was originally developed in 2005 and subsequently updated in 2010 and again in
2015. The current plan was adopted by Town Council on September 08, 2015 and is set to expire in June
2020. The plan is available online at http://www.charmeckem.net.

The objective of this evaluation is to ensure that there is a continual and responsive planning process that
will keep the HMP plan dynamic and responsive to the needs and capabilities of all the jurisdictions. The
Planning Team held a meeting on May 17, 2018 to review the status of mitigation actions being

implemented or proposed by the participating CRS jurisdictions and the final progress report was prepared
on July 03, 2018.

2 Implementation

Most of the mitigation actions proposed in chapter nine (9) of HMP are completed or on schedule. Some
completed actions are ongoing operations within the Town of Pineville as shown in Section 5 (Review of
Mitigation Actions) of this report. Very few actions have associated delays in the implementation which is
attributed to budgeting and prioritization issues with other programs.

3 Recommendations

Obsolete and somewhat redundant mitigation actions in 2005/2010 update are recommended be deleted in
the next HMP plan update (in 2020). For further details, see Section 5 (Review of Mitigation Actions) of
this report. No new mitigation projects or revisions/amendments to the HMP plan have been proposed.

4 Dissemination

The Town of Pineville’s 2018 HMP Progress Report was submitted to Town Council at a formal meeting
in July 10, 2018 and thereafter made available to the public as of July 12, 2018 via the web link:
http://www.pinevillenc.gov/Departments/PlanningZoning/tabid/1 28/Default.aspx. Additionally, copies

can be obtained at the Pineville Planning Department located at 200 Dover Street, Pineville, NC 28134.
For more information, please call (704) 889-2202.

Hazard Mitigation Plan 2018 Progress Report - Town of Pineville
Prepared by CMSWS
07/03/2018



‘uoneOYNIA0a1 §Y)) [Enuuy 107 Sutwoadn soy aredaid o) [enuewt YD
L107 PayoIRasay ‘9 sse[) urewas o) swesdoxd pautgjurejy 8213014 uj

- Jes3oig 9oueInsu] poo[.]
[euoneN a1 y3noay juswdojaad( urejdpoo] ] Surdeuey,, €LZH Sururen
WHADN/VINGL u pajedionied jjelg "9A1jo9jje 9WI0d3q SUOISIAAL
depy 218y soueinsuy poo[.] se pa3aduwios saourUIpIO UIE[dpOO[) UMO) pue
“Kuno) ‘A 03 seayepdn) soueulpi() [edioruniy :3urofugyparerduo)

"SIBOK OAT) UIYIIM 197194 JO ANUNWINIOD § SSB[) B 9W0I3] 0} syutod
1pa1o Sy Suisearout Jo (208 oy Yim (SYD) waisAg uney Ajununuo))
JIAN oy ur uonedonied onunuod ‘SMSIND WM UONHERUIPIOOD UJ

$10] PO[[1J UO [9A9] POO]} MO[aq SIUAWASE] NqIYoI (3

uorsiaoid Juataaoidu sFewep [ENURISNS dANE[NWN)) (J

SUONOLSaI 294 (2

(444 pool Aunuwo) dA0qe)

sFurp[ing pasoxdwi A[[enjueisqns 10 mau I0J §$300€ pue| Aip annbay (p
(1uaaa pooy Anunwwo)) Suunp soeds Supjred Aue

ur doap soyour XIS UL} 210U OU) PRIBAI[d 29 03 S10] Supped anmbay (0
S[9AS[ POO[J JB2A-(()S 03 UOND9)0Id SINI[IOR] [BONLID anmbay (q
(suonipuo)

- amyn.]) urejdpool] Anunwiwo) 0} payul] SpIepue)s juswdojeaa(g (e

:(suonjoe asuerduoo
poxmbar olseq O} UONIPPE UI) PIEPUE)S Asoyendor roySry FuImo[[o]
ayp jo uonenjeaa otpouad pue uoneuawL|durl Y3Nony (J1IN) weidolg
souBINSU] POO[] [BUOHEN 3Y) s S0UBdWIOd PINuUUOd UIBIHEBN

 SNOLLOV NOLLVOLLII 0102 ONIOONO

poronNsu0o/paute]d U9 SARY SINI[IOR) [EINLID MU ON :ANANIY ON |

* ‘3uryoosdpooyy s yons senbruyoa) Juisn s1oaford uonesnIw snoLeA
puny AjrenJed pue Ajnuapr 03 103foxd 91 A4 ul N0 pajjol weifosd yueId
uonedniw piezey poolj IJjomar Auno) FINqUIPISIN :ssaadoad uy

“SONI[I08] [BONLID UMO)/AJUNOD PAIONnsuod Ajmau Aue uo $I0)eIaud3
apiqow 10§ sdn jooy Jo siojeousd dmyoeq [[eIsul 0) Suipung yueid yoog
uawdinba Gurpying

poxyy Suuioyoue pue ‘Suijool JuelsIsal [1ey ‘uonovold Sumysy| ‘swool
gjes juerdwon [9¢ 10 (ZE ‘s[eULEW JuRISISaI-uonIud ‘s10jeIouad
dnyporq ‘$10109)0p B[ ‘SaINIXI} UORAWNSUOD INBM MO ‘S}IJONDI PUIM (0}
PajIUI] JOU ST INg ‘9pN|OUT P[Nod STy, "ATO[OUII) pue S[eLIdjeut Fuiping
1531B] 9} JO SN I} (PIM SPILZEY [[B 0} OUSI[ISAI paroidurl JOf sonI[loe]
POUMO-UMO] pue SSNI[IoR] [EONLD Jgonar 01 Juipunj jueid yeog

SNOLLDV NOILLVOILIIN S10Z

epdn 8107

uonIY UonEININ

WVIA

HOVIA

WVIN

TOVIA

#uondYy

SUOI}IY UONEINIIA JO MAIARY €



‘pIeOg] AO1[04 PAIRIOOSSE O PUB WIASAS |

uonEOYHON AousdIourd Jo soueUSUTEW SUIPNOUT §[(T-L 0T Ul SUMO],
0} uonEULIOJUl Yoranno ssauparedold leysesiq papiaoid juowaFeuRA
Aouagrowry SIquapP[OSIA-NO[IBYD :SuroduQ /paRiduwo)

"§JU0AS pIezey JusuruIl J0j saInpaooid pue wa)sAs Jururem £j1ea
S, UMOJ, 9Y} O} SJUIWADULYUS U0 ONHIND YpLas SIBUIPIOOD 0} INUKUOD

INTISTRLZIN

‘ayepdn uejd Jxou oy} w0y PA)S[AP 3 [[Im UONOE
STY [ "SNIEIS 10J SAOQE § W] UOHIY UONESNIAL 010T 39S PP 29 0L

‘poysIarEm SWIEs Y} ulym spaford
yuowidofaaap Sjdnnur 10j sarprys/siskjeue poedwil 2ATIE[NUIND JONPUOD)

‘urpoopy aannadal 0} 109[qns saamydnLs 3jed0[al J0 onmboy

"[BO3 SI) UTE}E 0) SAOUBUIPIO
IojEm WHO)S PUB ‘UOISIAIPQNS ‘SUlNOZ SUIBUIRW UMO] :pajajdmo)

-a8e10A00 snojasaduur safeuew pue saje[nador
juamdo[aaa(] pue] pue Ijem uuo)g Auno) SINQUIPOIA SE [[oM SB
QoUBMIPI() UOISIAIPNS pue Suruoz 3y} YSno1y) umo, oy, :pyjarduro)

-90uBUIPIO UOnUAA21d 9FewIep PoO]J S, UMO ], 3y} Ul paxinbai se wigdpooyy
189K -Q0S 9Y} [PIM Pajedo] Surdq wWoly SanIjIoe} [EOHLId MU nqujoxd
pUE SEQIR PIeZEy POO[) PIHUIP! ul JUSdO[2ASP JIMN L[ 0} SNUBUOT

‘gpaored
podo[aAdap uIIM 90BJINS SnorAtadwWr S]qRMO[[E JO a3wyuaniad 2y W]

suojje uonedniu [eoo] aznuoud pue dojaAsp 0} pasn
mou st giep sy, ‘sdew urejdpooyy pajepdn yym urejdpooyy 21 Suryono}
Ayodoxd yum sSurpping [e 10§ padojoaap d1am sonbruroa) uonesnim
[oA3] Suruueld pue s2100s Ajuotid UONEINIW “$I0IS S POO]] "SUOHIE
wergoxd uonesnu [eso] opms o) pasn mou st (LAY Y) [00 L uononpay
STy PUE JUSWISSasSy STy POO[ ANUN0)) SINqUIP3IN AL :pasarduio)

‘saonoeid juswdofaAaa(g pue] s, Auno)) SnquapPs

uy. SoBUEY0- SRR aSNaq O PENEDHIL FRC POt S eaH e MaTAG) pue USISSP UOISIAIPNS Jo asn pue juewrdojasdp ay) ysnoxy

woisialpqng 9y, ‘juewdo[oasp 9ziueSio pue [0NUOD 0} PasiAdL

U09q 2ARY SIOLNSIP AR[ISAO puB 20UBUIPIO Suruoy oy :pejeldwo)

‘Burpooyy 2annadar 0) 193fgns spue[ ALY

‘saul[apms

Seale PIEZey UAOWY JO OPISINO SJO] [ENUApIsal JO Sulidisnyd a3eimoouy

S 8107 % 910 ‘S10T AR Ul

SdSn Aq paInqusip Japajsmau  yselq utejdpoor,, [enuuy :ssaa80ag ug

Ll G 10)e/BuLImp SUGap JO 1ed]o SufeIp uLO)s dooy 0} SHUIPISaI a8enooud |

-30UBINSUT POOY JO ANJIGE[IEAR 91} 2J0W0Id PUE SSIUIAPY
-AIeSS200U SE SUTRIP Iojem ULols neday ¢

puE sUreIp I9jeA ULIOIS UBD[D Appunnoy 'z
{SUII0)S

:suonoe Juimoyjoy oy Jo sueatt £q UMOL

TIVIA

0IVIA

60VIA

80VIN

LOVIN

90VIA

SOVIA

POVIA

COVIA



‘pojudwafduut
usoq aAey suornoe moau oN -sdmyoeq pue FuiSSop Aue jusasid
0} JNO )1 I3[0 [[IM A9 [onIs SI [BLISJRWI AUB J] ‘UMO] Ul $a3pLq oY)
Jo suoddns ay) sypayo A[punnol TOON Pue Auno)) SmquaposjA yim
uoneuIpIo0d ur jusureda( SIoM onqngd oy :suioduQ /pajsidwo)

“pae snoiatadull o7 Spasdxa jey) uewdo]aAap 10g

JJO-UnI I9jem ULIO)S Jo juaunean Fuuinbai pue doeds uado paginisipun
Summbox Aq oomuns snolaledw o[qemofje S)lWI] JeY) IOUBUIPIO
OIEAN WLIOIS Uuononnsuo)-jsod e paydope sey offiasuid :pajarduo)
S20UBUIPIO

juswidopaasp pue] pue Iojem uuos ur paydope sy :pajddwo)

-a1epdn uepd 1xou oY) WOL PA)A[AP 2 [[IM UOTOR SIY ], "Sme)s
JUSIIND IO] 9A0QE § W) UONOY UONESII 0[(0T 29F :PIRR( 29 OL

"SUIRIP ISJEM ULIO)S SUIRJUIEW PUB SUBI[O A[OATIOB UMO] oYL
"SUIRIP WLIO)S UMOP Swiajl Jayo pue sSurddifo momy) o) jou jueproduur st )1
moy Jnoqe paynou uraq Ajjenunuod a1e suezni)) :SurouQ /pardduo)

'sa3pLiq
SuiA[-mo] eawopun Suroelq Moddns woly SLQSp UBA[O A[UNNOY

‘sjeored
padopaaap uryym aoegns snolatadun ajqemoqie jo agejuaoiad ay yruny

‘suone[ngal ugIsap UOISIAIPpgns
ur Jojem wwiogs 1oy Karjod . a31eyosip 019z, 10 Jjount [einjey,, e dojaas(

"2ouBINSUl POOY} JO AN[Iqe[IBAR 21} 210wold pue ISIIIAPY

"SWI0)S JULINp SLIGIp JO 1ea]d sureIp uo)s doay] 0) $juapisal ageInosuy

.wﬁ.&nmE. ..S_.um.v_::E POO[J Swn-[eal pajelloIne .

pue uoneiqied [opowr HIPH UL pasn 2q 03 eiep YTIoy weans drou
ap1ao1d o} pa[eIsul aq [[IM SIOSUds 93e)s Weans [puonippy :ssargoud uj

“Aj1penb jeyy saniqroey orjqnd 21Ny 10 JUSLIMD ISYI0 AUB pue S)IS 3JES € Se
uondUNY UBD I9JUS)) AJUNWIO)) uojsuyof 9[jog :SuteduQ /pajorduo)

"SIUDAD pIezey 10§ wiaysAs Surirem Aj1ea dopaas(g

'0]2 ‘suone)s
oxy pue 29170d ‘Sjooyos FUIPN[OUL ‘SANI[IOE] arpqnd I10j soys ajes axmboy

SNOILDV NOLLVOILLIIA 00T ONIOONO

suonorpsun{ e
10J sSuneawr sanrwwod Suruuefd § 107 [18] 1507 03 [[US N "suonorpsunl
SO Sunedronyed 1oy Sunesw Sumuueld g107 ABN PaISOy SMSIND
‘pieog A21[0J POJBIOOSSE oY) puUB WIASAS UONROYNON Aduogrowy
JO doueUSUTBW SUIPNOUL ‘1 )T-L 10T UI SUMO] 0} Papiaoid uoneuLIojul
yoramno ssauparedald 1915es1(] "6 0Z-8 10T 40J pauue|d S[eIOJO P129]q
0] UOTEONPS PUE YOBIIINO [BUORIPPY £ 10 W seniediorunwi 0} papiaoid
UONBULIOJUI 9)ISqoM pUB suonesynou jrewy :durosuQ /pajdjduio)

‘pIeog £01j04 PRIBIDOSSE ) PUB WAISAS
UOTRIIJIION AduaSIawy Jo SouBUNUIBEW SUIPTOUL ‘§1(Z-L (T Ul SUMO ],
0] UOTBULIOJUT (oranno ssouparedold Ioisesi(] papiacid juawoseury
AouaZrowry Fanquap[9N-aN0[IRYD) :SuroduQ /parrduo)

‘ug[J UONESIIA pIeZeH [RUONDIPSLINS ~T}[NA] 3Y) U PAYNUDPI SB SUONOR
uonesnIw [800[ JO SnIe)s o) uo Jodar ssa13old [enuue ue yim paurquiod
9q pnoys Sy ‘s[erogjo perod[e pue jjes Fumueld [eso| 0) eale
oy} Suroey sprezey [eIMJEU [[B UO UOHEULIOJUT apIaoid 0) JudwoTeue
Kouagiowrg SIQUAPIOA-ONOIEYY) YIIM JRUIPIOOD ‘SISEq [enuUR UB UQ

"SU)RAIY) pIRZEY JUSUIWWI Ue Uaym puodsar 0} moy pue
suonipuos snoprezey woiy sofewep Sunuaaaid 107 spoyiaw Jurpnjoul
‘SJuapIsal [BO0] 0] BAJe 2] Fulde] SpIBZEy [BINEU [[B U0 UOHBWIOJUI
spaoxd 0) Ananoe yoeanno orgnd peardsopim B U0 JudwRFEURIA
KoudGrowy SIquUapPOaIN-210[IRY) YA SJRUIPIOOD ‘SISEq [ENUUE UB UQ)

60VIA

S80VIA

LOVIA

90VIN

SOVIA

POVIA

£OVIN

EIVIA

TIVIN



“MO[J JLjJE1} JUDIOLJJS 2I0W puR 13)32q I0] W3]
oggen e Sutudije-o1 uo Sunjiom APULLND S uMo | 3y ] *s0e[d ur sainseaw
Jonuos orgen sey jusungede 9010 oyl :Suredug /padwo)

o1epdn uefd )xou ay) WOIJ PAII[P 2q [[IM Uonde SIY T SnjElS

JUSLING I0] dA0QE ()] W) UONOY UONESHI (] 07 298 :pajdfa( 29 oL

-orepdn uepd 1xau 1) WOIJ PRI2[AP 2q [[IM4 UK. SIY ], "SMEIS
JUALIND 10} 9AOQE § W2)] UONOY UONEIMIA 0107 29S :PRd 29 OL

-o1epdn uepd yxau 2y WOy P[P 2q [[IM UOT)OR SIY T, ‘STIERIS
JUSLING 10 SAOQE § W) UONIY UONESHI 0107 29§ PP 3q oL,

-o1epdn uepd u.wus AU} WO PAJ[AP 2 [[IM UOTIOR ST T, .WEEW
JUDLING I0] OAOQE ¢ WD) UONIY UONEININ (][0T 29S :pajap( 2q 0L,

*9[qE[IBAR ST UOIIRULIOJUT

MOU SB UOTIRUIPIO0? [BIOUST pue sdewr yjim JSISSE 0] JOUURDS JRULIO ]
o1 e ‘sasn ApenSar pue ‘paseyoind sey umo] oyJ :pajejdwio)
U EMAPUN U2] JARY

S10JJ2 MAU ON °PA[puey 2Je SMOJJe UONeINpd yoIym y3nomny) jImpuod
urew Sy} S1 19)1e[smou A[yjuows -1q Y] Spiezey JUIIDJJIP UO SUSZNID
Q1eONPa 0} SAMSIAD YHA MIoM 0) SoNUTU0D JJeIS :Furodug) /pajajdwo)
‘sarouadiowa

Ioj0 pue poory 1of 21edard 0y saxmyrpuadxe Jofewr 1oyjo pue sjuawiedo(]
am pue ao1og oy 10} juowrdinbe mou 10y Aed djoy o1 weigorg

syuawaaoidwy [eyde)) e pajuswsjdwr mou sey umo], 9y, :pajRdwe)

‘ueyeMopUn U22q
aary sdojs uonoe mou oN ‘syuswipeda(y a11,] pue 290110 Joj saonoeid
Sururen [euutou jo ued e oq 0) sanunuod sy :3ureduQ /papRidwo)

‘uayeHepuUn Udaq aARY sdo)s UONOR MOU ON ‘SIOYIIRdSIp 116

107 seonoeid Suruiern [ewou Jo ped e oq 0) SONUNUOD SIY ], :pajajduio)
‘Ajre[n3al

SIUBIPAY 211) S SHOAYD Judunteda(] 2114 I2unoA Y] :pajpjdwo)

"BOIE [BIDIUIIOD
B Ul OIjRY yim [eap 0) moy Surssaippe ueld asuodsar oyjen dojaas(q

‘paysiojem awes ay) UM sioalod
wawdoaasp spdnnw 1oy sarpnys/sisA[eue joedwl sangmWNO 1ONPUC)

‘Burpooyy aannadai 01 303[qns SpuUB| SAIISII]

‘Burpoory aannadai 0} 102[qns saINoNIs L0 10 annboy

*SouI[apING MOIAI PUE USISIP UOISIAIPYNS JO 9sn 3}
ySnoIy seare plezey Jo SpIS)NO S10] [PHUAPISAI Jo FuLaISH[d dFeInoouy

‘sjuawaedap
19110 pue Jusuneda(q IO A1) U2aMI2q UOHIBUIPIOOD JO [2A2] 3U) aaoxdury

‘spaezey 0] AN[IQRISU[NA [E20] UO AJIUNWILIOD 9T} 9)EINPA PUR JJRIs UIRI]

‘sarousgiowd pooyj 10 s1odeuetu pue sropuodsal Aousdiowa dimby

"soouagiowa pooyy 10§ siofeurw pue sropuodsar AousgIowa Ulel],

‘sIojSesIp [ermjeu Sulnp s1ayojedsip | g JOJ SUTUTRL OPIAOI]

-sjueIpAy 2113 Jo Surmonouny oty 19adsur AJQUNNOY

STVIA

PIVIN

TIVIN

ITVIA

0TVIA

SIVIA

PIVIA

EIVIA

VA

IIVIA

0IVIAL



July 2018

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
or 26 27 28 29 30 1
2 3 4 5 6 T 8
INDEPENDENCE
DAY - ALL
OFFICES
CLOSED
9 10 11 12 13 14
Town Council
Meeling -
6:30 PM -
HUT
16 17 18 19 20 21
Ribbon Cutting
for Pineville
Neighbors Pl.
llam-7pm
23 24 25 26 27 28
- Council Work
Session if
needed 6:00 PM
— Pineville Tel.

Bldg.

”i 30 | ‘31

Notes:




August 2018

Monday  Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday ~ Saturday  Sunday
30 31 1 2 ] 4 5
6 T 8 9 10 11 12

Culture Bites
Lake Park,
6 pm (ASC)
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
Council
Meeting
6:30pm @
the Hut
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
ON DECK -
Hitting for

| Heroes -2nd
Annual Event

9am-4pm

| 27 - : 28 29 30 | 31 1 | 2

Council Work S
Session if
need be.
Pineville
Tel/Elec 6pm

4 7 8

s

J




CLOSED SESSION

Discussion of matters pursuant
to NCGS 143-318.11(5)



ADJOURNMENT



